



Kathryn B. Stewart

Associate

Martinsburg Office

310 West Burke Street

Martinsburg, WV 25401

(O): 304-260-4958

kathryn.stewart@jacksonkelly.com

Kathryn “Katie” Stewart is an Associate practicing with the Litigation Practice Group focusing primarily on general litigation. She practices out of the Firm’s office in Martinsburg, West Virginia.

What drives Katie as an attorney is the key attention to detail for her clients. Her experience includes drafting deeds, wills, trusts, memorandums and more. She also counsels clients regularly in real estate, property deals, and closings.

Katie’s dedication to practicing law was evident in school, she received multiple CALI Awards from the West Virginia University College of Law, and was active in multiple organizations including: Asian American Law Student Association, Environmental Law Society, and the Energy Law Association.

In her free time, she enjoys cooking and finding new restaurants; antiquing; and listening to podcasts.

Work History

- Luttrell LC, Associate (Sept 2022-May 2023)
- WVU COL Land Use and Sustainable Development Clinic (May 2021-Aug 2022)

Practices

- Litigation

Education

- Marshall University (M.A. in History, 2024)
- West Virginia University College of Law (J.D., 2022)
 - CALI Award, Summer 2021: LAW 736 Legal Estate Planning
 - CALI Award, Summer 2021: LAW 635 Land Use & Resiliency Law
 - CALI Award, Fall 2020: LAW 766 Coal/Oil and Gas
- Marshall University (B.A. in History, 2017)
- Marshall University (B.A. in Psychology, 2015)

Admissions

- West Virginia (2023)
- Maryland (2023)

Professional Organizations

- Defense Trial Counsel of West Virginia
 - CLE Coordinator for Young Lawyer's Board (2024-Present)
- West Virginia Bar Association
- West Virginia Women Attorneys
- West Virginia State Bar Women in the Profession Committee
- West Virginia State Bar Energy and Environmental Law Committee
- Young Lawyers CLE Group, Planning Committee

Speaking Engagements & Publications

Publications

Coauthor, *2023 ABA SEER Oil & Gas Year in Review*

Speaking Engagements

Panelist, First Annual Marshall University History Department Alumni Panel (February 2024)